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Mr. Frank Brolil

Of:.::.cg o; Contract Archeology
University of lew Mexico
Albuguerque, Mew Mexico 37131

In re: A=z=cheologlcal Clearance for
Proposed Drilling Locations
Section 27-19N-3W
Sandoval County, New Mexico
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Dezr Mr. Broilo:

Petro-Lewis Corpzration plans to drill four wells in the captioned
section. We have been informed by the BLM that we must have
archeological clearance before a drilling permit can be issued.

We would appraciate your nand_lng the ar ‘neo’oc'*ca1 clearance on
hosz locations 1E g o*v-bl The locations have been staked and

roads, c*llllno pacd *avout and facilities padé will be
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with steakes September 23, 1576.
hould you require additional information or if you have any questlons
[oJ t<lo]

or cocmants on this project, please contac at thea above aod*esa._
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n would like to have the onsite inspection in approximately three
waals. Your assistance in this matter will be eppreciated.

Jory Ltruly yours,
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Sherwin Artus
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